PIMA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

33 N. STONE AVENUE, FLOOR 11
TUCSON, ARIZONA 85701

TELEPHONE 520-724-8094

Stephen W.Christy E-MAIL: district4@pima.gov
Supervisor, District 4

MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 13, 2022

TO: Melissa Manriquez
Clerk of the Board

FROM: Steve Christy
District 4 Sugepfliso

SUBJECT: Agenda Addendum Item

Please place the following item on the Addendum to the Agenda for the Board of Supervisors
meeting of October 18, 2022:

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

APPOINTMENT

Reappointment of Michael Hellon to the Pima County Merit Commission and Law
Enforcement Merit System Council. Term Expiration: 12/31/2025. (District 4)

Thank you.



(1

()

(4)

(5) [] New Appointment - Term: Commences Expires

BCC 1

BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES
MEMBERSHIP TRANSMITTAL FORM

Prepared By: Beth Borozan Phone: 24-8418
Department: Board of Supervisors, District 4

This Appointment is being made by District: 4

Board, Commission/Committee Name:

Pima County Merit Commission and Law Enforcement Merit System Council

Name of Member: Michael Hellon

[l Home Address
[_] Business Address (State name below only if using business address.)

Business Name: N/A
Mailing Address: 1261 W. HODbUSh Wav

City: 1UCSON zip: 85704

Telephone Number: 520-241-8885 Email Address:

(Check One Only)

A. [[] Existing vacancy
OR

B. [_] Fill vacancy created by:
OR

C. [] Replacing:

(6) [ Reappointment - Term: Commences 1/02/2022 Expires 12/31/2025

(7) [ IMember resigned  Date:

(8) [] Alternate Member for:

Number of years served: S




